MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD

THURSDAY 12TH SEPTEMBER, 2019 at 7:30p.m.

at CHELFORD PARISH HALL, KNUTSFORD ROAD, CHELFORD.

 PRESENT - Councillors: D. Wilson (Chairman), B. Brindley, D. Kent, N. Jehan, C. Howlett, L. Hunt, G. Willis. Members of the Public (2). Cheshire East Borough Councillor M. Asquith. Dr. E. M. Maddock - Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE - None.

DECISION a) To note that no apologies for absence had been received.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - Councillor D. Kent - Item 12(iii) - Fundraiser for Chelford Community

Hub and Chelford Together. Councillor N. Jehan - Item 12(iii) - Chairman of Chelford Community

Hub.

DECISION a) To receive and note the Declarations of Interest made by Members.

3. MINUTES -

2.

i) The Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held 8th August, 2019 had been previously circulated to all Members.

076/19 RESOLVED a) That the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held 8th August, 2019 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Proposed: Councillor D. Kent

Kent Seconded: Councillor N. Jehan All in favour

4. PUBLIC FORUM FOR QUESTIONS -

Two residents provided a quotation from a private contractor for grass cutting on Dixon Drive. The residents reported that they did not consider that the service which was presently being provided by Cheshire East Council was of acceptable quality or frequency. An update was requested regarding the provision of the current cost of verge cutting from Cheshire East Council. The Clerk advised that a response had not yet been received. Councillor D. Kent advised that the residents may wish to consider exploring options within the Community Right to Challenge framework.

DECISION a) To receive the report and quotation from the residents.

- b) That the Clerk continue to pursue information from Cheshire East Council which will identify the present cost of verge cutting along Dixon Drive.
- c) That Councillor D. Kent provide a link to Community Right to Challenge information to the residents.

7:43p.m. - Two members of the public excused themselves from the meeting and left.

5. REPORTS FROM EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS -

i) Gawsworth and Chelford Wards Policing Team -

a) Report on matters of interest / concern within Parish - No police officers were available to attend the meeting, however, a written report had been made available which identified that, since 1st August, 2019, there had been a suspicious female cold selling items along Dixon Drive; there had been reported trespassing on Chelford Road; a motorist using a mobile phone on Knutsford Road and a road traffic collision near to Monks Heath.

DECISION a) To receive the report from Gawsworth & Chelford Ward Policing Team.

b) Availability of SelectaDNA kits for Chelford residents - It was reported that Snelson Parish Council has a number of surplus SelectaDNA kits which they would like to offer to residents of Cricketers Green. Snelson Parish Council will circulate a flyer to the residents to alert them to the offer and arrange for the distribution of the kits.

DECISION a) That the Clerk notify Snelson Parish Council that no objections are raised to the sale of SelectaDNA kits to the residents of Cricketers Green.

ii) Cheshire East Ward Member Cllr. M. Asquith - Borough Councillor M. Asquith reported that he is attending a meeting at Manchester Airport tomorrow and is keen to engage with the Airspace Review process. It was also reported that a defect report was to be submitted regarding the road surface between Corbishley bridge and the Parish boundary on Alderley Road.

DECISION a) To note the report of Borough Councillor M. Asquith.

iii) Cheshire East Council - Future Communications Strategy Proposal Briefing - Councillor D. Wilson reported that he and the Clerk had attended the briefing at which the proposed changes to communication with

Cheshire East Council were outlined. In an attempt to improve efficiency and equality of service it is proposed that a centralised communication strategy will be adopted in autumn 2019.

DECISION a) To note the report of Councillor D. Wilson.

iv) Dingle Bank Quarry Liaison Group - 10th September, 2019 - Councillor B. Brindley reported that he and the Clerk had attend the meeting which had included a site tour. Work is on target to end extraction activities by March, 2020. Sales of sand will end by the end of July, 2020 and demolition of the plant site will commence at the start of August, 2020. No issues relating to noise or dust had been identified during the recent inspections of the site by Cheshire East Council. Issues relating to the permissive footpath near to Lapwing Hall Lake have been resolved and work is ongoing to complete the outstanding maintenance work. The Management Group will be meeting shortly to progress any other outstanding matters. It is proposed that an Open Day will be held in 2020 for local residents to view the site prior to closure.

DECISION a) To note the report of Councillor B. Brindley.

8:15p.m. - Borough Councillor M. Asquith excused himself from the meeting and left.

- 6. FINANCE
 - i) To receive and consider the Financial Statement 2019/20 as at 12th September, 2019. (Appendix A) Members considered the Financial Statement 2019/20 which was unanimously accepted.
 - ii) To authorise the following payments the Chairman outlined the basis of the following payments:
 - a) Direct Debit 1&1 IONOS £1.00 Email account fee September 2019.
 - b) Cheque No. 001310 E. M. Maddock £761.94 Salary September, 2019 & Expenses.
 - c) Cheque No. 001311 H.M. Revenue & Customs £6.06 National Insurance Contributions.
 d) Cheque No. 001312 Greenfingers Landscape Ltd. £205.99 Chelford Activity Park Maintenance -
 - August 2019.
 - e) Cheque No. 001313 SLCC Cheshire
- £30.00 Cheshire Branch Conference.

iii) Receipts - the Clerk reported that the following receipts had been received since the last meeting:
 a) Cheshire East Borough Council £15,842.00 Precept 2019/20 (50%).

- 077/19 RESOLVED a) That the Statement of Account, as at 12th September, 2019 be received and the Clerk's observations duly noted.
 - b) That the schedule of 5 payments be approved and duly authorised.
 - c) That the report on receipts since the last meeting be received and duly noted.
 - Proposed: Councillor C. Howlett Seconded: Councillor D. Kent All in favour

7. CORRESPONDENCE -

i) To consider the specific correspondence received by the Parish Council since the date of the last ordinary meeting and to determine such action as Members consider appropriate thereto:

a) ChALC - Notice of Annual Meeting 2019 - 24th October, 2019.

- **DECISION** a) That no motions be submitted for discussion at the ChALC Annual Meeting.
 - b) That no Members are available attend the ChALC Annual Meeting.
- b) **Manchester Airport Future Airspace Questionnaire -** Members considered the questionnaire. The Clerk reported that she had published details of the consultation on the Parish Council website bring it to the attention of residents and it had also been included within the draft September, 2019 Parish Council newsletter.
- **DECISION** a) That no response be submitted to the questionnaire.
 - b) To note the actions of the Clerk in publicising the questionnaire within the Parish.
- c) Manchester Airport Focus groups relating to research which will contribute to the review of the airspace in England, forming part of Manchester Airport's engagement process.

DECISION a) That no Members were available to attend the Focus group meetings.

d) Resident - Complaint about parked vehicles obstructing access to residential properties on Peover Lane - The Clerk reported that the issues relating to obstruction by parked vehicles area are usually dealt with by the Police.

DECISION a) That the Clerk advise the resident to report the matter direct to the Local Policing Team for attention.

- ii) To note correspondence received since the date of the last ordinary meeting. (Appendix B)
 - **DECISION** a) That items of correspondence be received and noted.

8. PLANNING & LICENSING APPLICATIONS -

i) Applications for consideration -

- a) 19/3867M Certificate of lawfulness for proposed extension to existing dwelling Selworthy, 27 Broomfield Close, Chelford. SK11 9SL
- **DECISION** a) That no comments be submitted in respect of planning application 19/3867M.
- b) 19/4037M Single storey rear extension to existing detached dwelling 10 Broomfield Close, Chelford. SK11 9SL
- DECISION a) That no comments be submitted in respect of planning application 19/4037M.

c) Additional Planning Applications for consideration - None.

DECISION a) To note that no further planning applications had been received.

- ii) Cheshire East Council Site Allocations & Development Policies Document
 - a) **'Housing Development in Local Service Centres' report from local planning consultant** The report had been previously circulated to all Members. It was considered that there were some interesting points within the report which could be referred to in the Parish Council submission to the Site Allocations & Development Policies Document consultation.
 - b) **Site Allocations & Development Policies Document Consultation** Members noted that the Parish Council had responded to the last consultation relating to this document and that, in principle, the points raised were still valid. It was considered that the objection against the allocation of safeguarded land should be re-submitted. Reference could also be made to the environmental impact of the loss of agricultural land and trees within the area.
 - DECISION a) That Councillor D. Wilson draft the comments to be submitted in respect of the Site Allocations & Development Policies Document consultation.
 - b) That the above comments be submitted to Cheshire East Council by the Clerk.

9. NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN -

i) Neighbourhood Plan referendum - 26th September, 2019 - Councillor D. Wilson reported that the referendum date had been confirmed as 26th September, 2019.

DECISION a) To receive and note the report of the Councillor D. Wilson.

- ii) **Referendum Flyer** Councillor D. Wilson reported that the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group had met and agreed the content of a flyer to remind residents to vote at the referendum.
 - DECISION a) That approval be given for the production and distribution of a flyer to all households within the Parish to remind residents to vote in the referendum.

b) That the flyer be printed by South Cheshire Print at a cost of £45.

- iii) Neighbourhood Plan referendum count 26th September, 2019 The Clerk reported that Members of the Parish Council and Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group are able to observe the counting of the referendum votes.
 - DECISION a) That any Members wishing to attend the count advise the Clerk as soon as possible.

10. ASSETS -

- i) Chelford Activity Park
 - a) **Routine Inspections of Chelford Activity Park** Councillor B. Brindley reported that a branch had fallen from one of the boundary trees into the field area. There had also been a few items of litter left on the field.
 - DECISION a) To receive and note the report of Councillor B. Brindley.
 - b) That the Clerk arrange for the removal of the fallen branch from Chelford Activity Park.
 - c) That the Clerk obtain estimates for the provision of a tree survey for the trees within Chelford Activity Park.
 - b) **Update on booking requests** The Clerk reported that amended dates for the dog training sessions had been received and were not in conflict with any existing bookings. A further booking request had been received for Nordic Walking classes at the site.

DECISION a) That approval be given for the revised dates for dog training sessions.

b) That approval be given for the booking relating to Nordic Walking classes.

11. HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE & ENHANCEMENTS -

i) Updates in respect of the following outstanding highway matters from/since the previous meeting:

- a) Hedges, trees and verges:
 - i) Footway vegetation either side of bus passenger shelter Knutsford Road (near junction with Dixon Drive). Responsibility for these areas is still being clarified.
 - ii) Overgrown vegetation Dixon Drive (near to No. 2). Work complete.
 - iii) Overgrown vegetation Dixon Drive (adjacent to No. 10 Millbank Close). Awaiting update.
 - iv) Hedge maintenance Knutsford Road (near to Station bridge). The hedge has been referred to the Faults Team for inspection and for trimming to be arranged.
 - v) Overgrown vegetation Public Footpath No. 1. Awaiting update.
 - vi) Overgrown hedge Knutsford Road (from Chelford Activity Park towards roundabout). Awaiting update.
- **DECISION** a) To note completion of item (ii).

b) That the Clerk continue to pursue items (i), (iii), (iv), (v) and (vi).

- b) Carriageways and footways:
 - i) Blocked gullies Knutsford Road (near to roundabout). Work is being scheduled for further investigation, however, traffic management arrangements are causing a delay to preparations.
 - ii) Flooding Station Road (near to junction with Knutsford Road). Work complete.

DECISION a) To note completion of item (ii).

b) That the Clerk monitor progress with item (i).

- c) Signage:
 - i) Damaged sign Alderley Road. This sign is presently with the sign designers prior to being submitted for production. It is anticipated that the work will be completed this financial year.
 - ii) Sign orientation Holmes Chapel Road at Parish boundary. Work complete.
 - iii) Dislodged sign Knutsford Road (near to SID). The sign has been realigned.

DECISION a) To note the completion of items (ii) and (iii).

- b) That the Clerk monitor progress with item (i).
- d) Street Assets:
 - i) Broken Windows (2) in Bus Passenger Shelter Chelford Road. No update available.

DECISION a) That the Clerk continue to pursue item (i).

ii) To receive highway matters for attention from Members -

- i) Traffic monitoring strips left on footway along Holmes Chapel Road (between church and roundabout).
- ii) Various overgrown hedges within the Parish impeding pedestrian access.

DECISION a) That the Clerk report the highway issue (i) to Cheshire East Council.

- b) That the Clerk clarify the Cheshire East Council policy in relation to overgrown hedges.
- iii) **Dropped Kerbs within Dixon Drive estate and surrounding area** The Clerk reported that she had requested a plan of existing dropped kerbs within the Parish in order to identify which additional access routes would be available following the installation of the new dropped kerbs.

DECISION a) That the Clerk continue to pursue the provision of the plan of existing dropped kerbs within the Parish.

- iv) **Zebra crossing on Knutsford Road** The Clerk reported that a response had been received from Cheshire East Council advising that matters relating to enforcement of the zebra crossing are the responsibility of the Police. The response also advised that further work is proposed to upgrade the belisha beacons. The Clerk reported that she had submitted a request for clarification as to why upgrade work was required so soon after remedial work.
 - **DECISION** a) To receive and note the report of the Clerk.
 - b) That the Clerk refer the matter of pedestrian safety at the zebra crossing to the Police.

12. COMMUNITY -

i) Chelford Bowling Club - It was reported that the Community Right to Bid expression of interest had been submitted to Cheshire East Council. The moratorium had now been instigated.

DECISION a) To note the report of the Clerk.

ii) Parish Council Newsletter - Members reviewed the draft newsletter which had been previously circulated.

- 078/19 RESOLVED a) That the draft newsletter be approved for printing and distribution.
 - b) That the Clerk arrange for newsletters to be made available to those Members available to deliver them.

Proposed: Councillor N. Jehan

Seconded: Councillor D. Kent All in favour

iii) Updates relating to the process for allocating Section 106 'community facilities' funds associated with the Cricketers Green Development - There was nothing to report.

DECISION a) To note that no update was available.

iv) Mere Court Park Improvements - Councillor D. Wilson reported that work to improve the paths should commence shortly. A design for the play area is presently being being costed and it is anticipated that installation will take place before Christmas 2019. Further tree works are proposed over the winter months. Work is also being planned to clear and maintain the pond, however, a timescale for this work has not been confirmed.

DECISION a) To receive and note the report.

v) **Community Speed Watch** - Community Speed Watch events continue to take place with several speeding vehicles recorded at most sessions.

DECISION a) To receive and note the report.

- vi) Parish Appearance Improvement Project
 - a) **Parish Council Notice Boards** Members considered that the existing notice boards at Oak Road and the Corner Shoppe should be replaced. It was suggested that a further notice board could be installed within the Cricketers Green development, subject to agreement from Jones Homes, and potentially, in the future, a further notice board at the Galloway Grange development.
 - DECISION a) That the Clerk obtain estimates for replacement notice boards for Oak Road and the Corner Shoppe.
 - b) That the Clerk contact Jones Homes regarding the potential installation of a notice board within the Cricketers Green development.
 - b) **Possible options relating to the suggestion to increase bench provision within the Parish** Councillor D. Wilson reported that he had circulated the list of benches that he had identified within the Parish.
 - DECISION a) That further consideration be given to whether any additional benches are required at a future meeting.
 - c) To receive suggestions for possible further improvement work None.

Members noted that there had been a recent, local disagreement regarding the use of land at the junction of Station Road and Knutsford Road. The work which had been started has now ceased.

DECISION a) To note that no further suggestions for improvement work were submitted.

- b) To receive and note the information relating to land at the junction of Station Road and Knutsford Road.
- vii) Parish Remembrance Activities
 - a) Update regarding provision of large poppies for mounting on street lighting columns and silhouettes for display on Parish highway verges Councillor N. Jehan reported that an order had been placed for large poppies and silhouettes for Remembrance 2020 as items were not available for 2019.

DECISION a) To receive and note the report of Councillor N. Jehan.

viii) **Parish Community Day** - Councillor D. Kent reported that a draft flyer had been prepared to invite possible participants to the initial meeting to discuss the proposed event.

DECISION a) To receive and note the report of Councillor D. Kent.

ix) Chelford Surgery - NHS England GP Patient Survey - Councillor D. Wilson reported that Chelford Surgery had been voted the best surgery in East Cheshire. It was suggested that a letter of congratulations be forwarded to the surgery to acknowledge their contribution to the community.

DECISION a) That Councillor D. Wilson write to Chelford Surgery to congratulate them on the positive outcome of the recent survey.

MATTERS FOR INCLUSION ON NEXT/FUTURE MEETING AGENDA -

- i) Review of Asset Security Arrangements.
 - ii) Asset Risk Assessment.
 - iii) Red Telephone Kiosk Future Uses and interim management.
 - iv) Replacement Floral Display Planters.

13.

- v) Quotation for regular watering of replacement planters.
- vi) Chelford Parish Hall (Part 2).
- vii) Chelford Activity Park Play Area Review.
- viii) Chelford Parish Boundary Signs.

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING - Thursday 10th October, 2019 at 7:30p.m. at Chelford Parish Hall.

To consider passing a resolution under Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 (Section 100(a) of the Local Government Act 1972) to exclude the public and press from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it could involve the likely disclosure of exempt information.

DECISION a) That a resolution to exclude the Public and Press from the remainder of the Meeting was not necessary as no items were to be considered at Item 15.

15. MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION INCLUDING THOSE TRANSFERRED FROM ABOVE ITEMS -

None.

The Meeting was declared closed by the Chairman at 10:00p.m.

Signed: Approval Date - 10th October, 2019

APPENDIX A

	Financial Statement for 2019/20 as at 12th September 2019					
Actual 2018/19 £.	Details	2019/20 Budget £.	Actual to Aug. 2019 £.	Agenda Sep. 2019 £.	Budget Balance £.	
	Receipts					
24,549.00		31,684.00	15,842.00	15,842.00	0.0	
	Balances	5,118.00	0.00		0.0	
24.39	Investment Interest	0.00	15.27		0.0	
	Sale of Assets	0.00	0.00		0.0	
6,079.00	Grants, Donations & Refunds	0.00	125.00		0.0	
,	Contra Income	0.00	0.00		0.0	
874.80	V.A.T. Refund		1,022.16		412.1	
31,527.19		36,802.00	17,004.43	15,842.00	412.1	
	Payments					
8,393,14	Salary (Clerk)	8,940.00	3,630.70	726.14	4,583.1	
	National Insurance (Employer)	0.00	16.20	3.24	-19.4	
	Allowances (Clerk)	675.00	272.73	38.62	363.6	
	Chairman/Member Allowances	0.00	0.00	50.02	0.0	
	Administration	250.00	0.00		250.0	
	Audit Fees (Internal & External)	375.00	153.00		222.0	
	Insurance	1,000.00	0.00		1,000.0	
	Sect. 137 Donations	400.00	0.00		400.0	
1,001.86		2,812.00	0.00		2,812.0	
65.00	Parish Council Newsletter	360.00	78.00		282.0	
	Christmas Trees & Lighting	0.00	0.00		0.0	
	Street Lighting (Electric & Repairs)	255.00	31.65		223.3	
	Website	60.00	2.49	0.83	56.6	
	Professional Services	500.00	0.00		500.0	
	Advertising	100.00	0.00		100.0	
	Subscriptions/Affiliation Fees	570.00	462.20		107.8	
	Room Hire	370.00	0.00		370.0	
	Training	360.00	70.00	30.00	260.0	
	Chelford Activity Park - Maintenance	5,525.00	990.31	171.66	4,363.0	
	Chelford Village - Maintenance	3,100.00	566.00		2,534.00	
	Asset Maintenance	1,900.00	0.00		1,900.0	
	Asset Purchase	8,000.00	20.81		7,979.1	
	Contingency	750.00	0.00		750.0	
	Neighbourhood Plan	500.00	22.01		477.9	
1,022.16			377.69	34.50		
23,409.98		36,802.00	6,693.79	1,004.99	29,515.4	

Cash/Bank Reconciliation	01/04/19	08/08/19	12/09/19	31/03/20
Balance B/Fwd.	45,690.35	45,690.35	56,000.99	70,838.00
Add Total Receipts	36,802.00	17,004.43	15,842.00	412.19
Less Total Payments	-36,802.00	-6,693.79	-1,004.99	-29,515.41
Balance C/Fwd.	45,690.35	56,000.99	70,838.00	41,734.78
Cumulative Balances	Balance	Balance	Balance	Balance
	01/04/19	08/08/19	12/09/19	31/03/20
General Funds	18,526.76	29,015.41	43,852.42	14,749.20
Earmarked Reserves	27,163.59	26,985.58	26,985.58	26,985.58
	45,690.35	56,000.99	70,838.00	41,734.78

E.M.M. - 13/09/19

Chairman's Initials

CASH/BANK RECONCILIATION AS AT - 12th September 2019

<u>CASH</u>

Balance Brought Forward 01/04/19 Current Account Business Reserve Account	24,969.15 20,721.20		
Plus Receipts	32,846.43		
	78,536.78		
Less Payments	7,698.78		
Balance Carried Forward 12/09/19	70,838.00		
BANK (Natwest)			
Business Reserve Account -	45,736.47		05/07/19
Add income/transfer received since above statement			
Less unpresented cheques0.	<u>00</u> 0.00	45,736.47	12/09/19
Current Account -	11,316.41		05/08/19
Add income received since above Statement15,842.	<u>00</u> 15,842.00		
Less unpresented cheques/ Transfer			
Approved 2018/19 -64.0 Approved 2019/20 -987.2 For approval -1,004.9	27	25,101.53	12/09/19
Total Bank Balances 12/09/19		70,838.00	12,00,10

APPENDIX B

CORRESPONDENCE

Received	Cheshire Association of Local Councils (ChALC) -			
-	ChALC Weekly Bulletin - 8, 15, 22, 29 August 2019; 5 September 2019.			
21/08/19	Reminder for 'Being a Good Councillor - The Next Steps' Session.			
29/08/19	Reminder for Healthy Living Half Day Workshop - October 2019.			
05/09/19	Reminder to submit outstanding Register of Interests forms.			
	Cheshire East Council -			
-	Traffic Management LAP Reports - 8, 15, 22, 29 August 2019.			
06/08/19	Blood Pressure Training.			
02/09/19	Strategic Planning Update.			
	Rural Services Network -			
-	Rural Bulletin - 6, 13, 20, 28 August 2019; 3 September 2019.			
	Other Correspondence -			
-	Public Sector Executive - 7, 9, 14, 15, 22, 30 August 2019.			
-	HMRC - 05/08/19 - PAYE payments and reports; 08/08/19 - Expenses and benefits; 12/08/19 - Statutory paymer advice; 14/08/19 - Employer Bulletin 79; 19/08/19 - Employing People - Key Topics; 04/09/19 - Paying HMRC and payrolling expenses and benefits.			
-	CPRE - 27/07/19 - Changes to future actions; 09/08/19 - Countryside Voice; 10/08/19 - Campaigns Update; 31/08/19 - Summer Raffle.			
-	Community & Voluntary Services - e-Bulletin - 16 August 2019. 09/08/19 - Help for Beechmere Care Home; 30/08/19 - Changes coming to CVS.			
06/08/19	Able Community Care - Free 'Do not knock' stickers.			
08/08/19	Canda Copying Ltd Printing and copying equipment to rent.			
13/08/19	Esther McVey MP - Best small shop competition.			
16/08/19	Healthwatch Cheshire - Employment opportunities.			
	Advertisements -			
-	05/08/19 - TWM Traffic Controls - Community Speed Watch; 05/08/19 - Eibe - Five item playground for under £14,000; 06/08/19 - Mallatite Ltd Road safety products; 08/08/19 - Mallatite Ltd LED retrofit lamps; 08/08/19 - Wicksteed Playgrounds - Choosing the right materials for your play area; 08/08/19 - The Parish Notice Board Company - New online ordering facility; 12/08/19 - Amberol - Spot a golden sticker to win; 13/08/19 - Mallatite Ltd Traffic Bollards; 15/08/19 - Mallatite Ltd Discount offers in August, 2019; 19/08/19 - Design Cottage - Design services; 20/08/19 - Mallatite Ltd LED sign lights; 20/08/19 - Kompan - Playground packages for under £10,000; 22/08/19 - Mallatite Ltd New Jerol sign posts; 22/08/19 - Amberol - What is your recipe for success?; 26/08/19 - Mallatite Ltd 10% online discount; 28/08/19 - Kompan - Bespoke playable sculptures; 28/08/19 - Mallatite Ltd Smart electric vehicle charging units; 28/08/19 - Playforce - Six play items for under £10,000; 04/09/19 - Wicksteed Playgrounds - New catalogue available; 04/09/19 - Kompan Playgrounds - Match funding competition.			